Minutes of the FRANCIS TOWN Planning Commission Meeting and Public Hearing

June 25, 2008

Recreation Building 2617 Springhollow Road FrancisUtah

The Francis Town Planning Commission convenedduleg session Wednesday, June 25,
2008 in the Francis Town Recreation Building.

PRESENT:

Vice Chair: Susan Cann
Commissioner:  Bill Crystal
Commissioner:  Gio Melendez
Commissioner:  Dorothy Sullivan
Commissioner: Peter Swisher

City Planner: Alison Weyher
Secretary: Susan Moses
ABSENT:

Commissioner:  Joe Eiting
Commissioner:  Sheldon Thompson

IN ATTENDANCE: Allyssa Gardner, Julie Gardner, W&&ardner, Toni Napes-Strickel, Kit
Burton, Cortni Swisher, Bruce Riches

Alison Weyher state she had an announcement to befkee we call the meeting to order.
Greg Averett resigned from the Town Council amdih Prescott has been selected as the
new Town Council member and is no longer on thaitteg Commission. Susan Cann is
Vice-Chair and will move up to be Chair. Gio Meleadwvill move from alternate to
Commissioner. One of the agenda items is to saleetwv Vice-Chair.

Opening:

Susan Cann called meeting to order at 7:00 pm.



Approval of Minutes:

Peter Swisher motioned to approve the minutes for May 28, 2008 Gio Melendez seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Item Number Three: Election of new officers

Dorothy Sullivan nominated Peter Swisher to be Vice-Chair. Bill Crystal seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously. Peter Swisher accepted.

Agenda Item NumberFour: Concept Plan Review — Kaia Sorensen coffee hse
Kaia Sorensen cancelled.

Agenda Item Number Five: Discussion of Proposed R&ions toPlanning Commission
Bylaws

Alison Weyher stated, as part of the update foibeelopment Code is the amendment for
the Planning Commission Bylaws to allow an altezr@bmmissioner. At the town council
meeting, they suggested maybe we do not needematie. Alison Weyher added she thinks it
is a good idea because frequently there are vaeapai the Commission, which may take
several months to fill. In addition, Commissioneray be absent from meetings for a variety
of reasons. This leaves the Commission short akrembers or, rarely, without a quorum.
Amending the Bylaws to add an alternate will h&palve this issue as well as providing ‘on
the job’ training for new Commissioners. Also pogps that the alternate member attend all
meetings and vote in the absence of a Commissioner.

Gio Melendez stated he thinks it is a good idea;alternate can learn and understand the
process and what is going on. Also good to haveesoi who can fill in.

Susan Cann agrees it is a good idea.

Dorothy Sullivan asked if would start looking farmseone now. Alison Weyher answered
assuming the Commission approves this, and theil go before the Town Council, after the
Town Council approves it, and then it becomes gfatte Planning Commission By-Laws.
The Town Council has to ratify all of the Planni@gmmissions decisions even when it is
setting their own By-Laws. After that, we will adtise and interview applicants. Alison
Weyher added that would take a couple of months.

Gio Melendez asked if the Town Council could make@mmendation now and the Town
Council look for someone pending their approvalvgodo not have to wait a couple of
months. Alison Weyher answered we could, but it Midne appropriate to wait until it is
ratified.



Susan Cann asked if the By-Law revision would reedblic hearing. Alison Weyher
answered we will have a public hearing on the By#avith the Development Code Updates
Public Hearing.

Opened to Public

Kit Burton commented having attended these meetimge 1994, thinks it is a great idea, you
will have a more informed Planning Commission alhgs have a quorum.

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to amend the Bylaws of the Planning Commission to include an
alternate member. Peter Swisher seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Agenda Item Number Six: Discussion of Revisions tine Development Code

First Item: 1.13.3.2 To Determine the Impact on Vdter, Fire Flows and Sewage

Current Language

6. Proof that an applicant has a final order ftbmState Engineer changing the use of the
applicant’s water rights to municipal use and clagghe point of diversion of the water rights
to a Francis Town well, in an amount sufficiensatdisfy the requirements of this Code or
tender sufficient funds to purchase those rightaikhthe Town have offered to sell water
rights to the applicant.

Proposed Language

6. Proof that an applicant has a final order ftbe State Engineer changing the use of the
applicant’s water rights to municipal use and clagghe point of diversion of the water rights
to a Francis Town well, in an amount sufficiensatisfy the requirements of this Code.

Reason:

Francis Town does not sell water rights. All apalits are required to submit shares of water
in either Washington or South Kamas Irrigation Camips before a final plat may be
recorded.

Opened to Public
No public comments

Bill Crystal asked if this means the applicant gitlee Town of Francis water rights or do you
have to go to the State of Utah and have them &tregdeed. Alison Weyher answered what
we have required in the pass is five lots or less@r subdivision) we have accepted the water
directly and the Town has handled the transfeneState level. For major subdivisions
anything over five lots, the applicant is requitedjo to through the State transfer process.
Scott Kettle will go with the applicant to the Statve walk through the process with the
applicant to make sure the State approves the ehang



Dorothy Sullivan motioned to change the language as proposed. Gio Melendez seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Second Item: 3.12 Home/Premise Occupations

Alison Weyher gave an update. Last week the TowmnCibchanged what the Planning
Commission recommended for Angel Johnson. The T@awmcil wants the Planning
Commission to review Angel Johnson’s Conditiona¢ Bermit every year.

Alison Weyher stated she has talked with the peaple are in charge of rural daycare with
the State of Utah. The Stated differentiate betwasgicare and preschools. Our Development
Code does not. The State considers a preschoel anyoperation that has 16 or less children
that operates three days a week for no more thaous a day. You could have a morning and
afternoon session. You cannot have more than 1érehiand you cannot have them there
more than 12 hours a week. Daycare can go twentiykifours a day, seven day a week. The
State regulates all daycares that have five or mloitdren that you are tending. The State has
more stringent regulation. The State also has remants: for every eight children you have to
have one adult caregiver. If you have infants,diél/caregiver ratio is higher. The State is
also reviewing their requirements for rural dayc&ee of the big issues is fencing. Those
guidelines will come out in September. What thaeSkelieves it will do is require fencing
around the play area. The State may make chamgebat type of fences they require.

Alison Weyher proposed to add language that stagdidchildcare facilities shall be permitted
to provide outdoor playtime as required by Fede3tdie, County or local laws governing such
business activity. All outdoor play areas mustdreced with an appropriate material.”

Reason

Adding this language to the Development Code fozealthe Planning Commission’s policy
of requiring play areas to be fenced. It alsodmithe Code to compliance with State
regulations. The State of Utah regulates all dag operations with five or more children.

Open to Public
No public comments

Bill Crystal asked if the State laws would trump BC&Rs. Gio Melendez responded that he
thought the licensing process for a daycare orchi@d would trump the CC&Rs. Bill Crystal
is concerned if we make someone put a certaindfpence up and their CC&Rs do not allow
that type of fence we are discriminating. Gio Melen responded you cannot operate a
daycare or preschool without a license and theeSwdk not give you a license without a fence.
Peter Swisher commented that it is a State issua fown issue. Gio Melendez added it will
be up to the State to license not the Town andttieaState will enforce the fence not the
Town. Alison Weyher explained State law trumps hmg the Town does. Bill Crystal asked
if we could stop the new CC&Rs from restrictingtaer fences. Alison Weyher stated we
cannot do that. The Town has no control over CC&Rs$the Town does not enforce CC&Rs.
Alison Weyher added we enforce the zoning ordinaand the Development Code but the



CC&Rs are set up by the subdivision and the homeaosvassociation approves them. They
are private rules and regulations governing just ubdivision. If the people in that
neighborhood want to change the CC&Rs, they cérel follow the procedure setup by the
CC&Rs. The Town does not have a say or control Q@&Rs.

Peter Swisher thinks the new language is betteausecit says appropriate materihis way
the Planning Commission can determine what is gp@t® material.

Alison Weyher reminded that we only regulate dagearpreschools with eight or more
children. If you have less than eight children, yoly have to have a business license.

Gio Melendez asked if they had to be licensed byState. Alison Weyher answered daycare
would be but not preschools.

Susan Cann stated if the CC&Rs are stricter thadtdwn Code the CC&Rs trump the Town.
However, the Town does not enforce the CC&Rs thmdmwners association does.

Gio Melendez asked if the CC&Rs could be less génm than the Town Code. Alison Weyher
answered no.

Peter Swisher motioned to accept the changes in the language. Dorothy seconded the motion.
Motioned passed unanimously.

Third Item: 3.13 Height Provisions

3. Church spires, bell towers, and like architedtteatures, may extend over the specified
maximum height limit, but shall not contain any hable spaces above the maximum zone
height stated. These features must be approvexhraef the site plan review and final plat
approval and under no circumstances shall be nhareftfty (50) feet above final grade.

Proposed language

3. Church spires, bell towers, and like architedtteatures, may extend over the specified
maximum height limit, but shall not contain any hable spaces above the maximum zone
height stated. These features must be approvexhraef the site plan review and final plat
approval and under no circumstances shall be rhareftfty (50) feet above final grade unless
approved as part of a Conditional Use Permit.

Reason:
The Town Council adopted this language in Febr2@d8. Making this change brings the
Development Code current with adopted ordinances.

Alison Weyher stated the prior language was a madand you went to the Board of
Adjustments, and they said yes or no. After consible discussion and many meeting we felt
it was better to approve it as part of a Conditidsse Permit because then you could make
sure the spirals or bell tower is in keeping wita scope of the building, size of the building,



and it meet the landscaping requirements and dvagyelse, rather than approving it in a
vacuum.
Opened to Public

No public comment.

Peter Snisher motioned to accept the changes in language. Dorothy Sullivan seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Fourth Item: 3.22 Standards for Approving a Storag Yard

Alison Weyher stated she believes there was aityfize original Development Code because
the current language states “Off Street parkinglandscaping shall be provided according to
the standards of zoning section 3.27.” There isewtion 3.27. Alison Weyher recommended
changing the language to read “ 5. Off Street paylkind landscaping shall be provided
according to the standards of zoning section 7.3Mhich is the Commercial Development
and deals with Development Design, specificallydsraping and parking.

Opened to Public

Julie Gardner asked if this was just for storagéswr all commercial property. Alison

Weyher answered all commercial property. Julied@ar asked what about homes that are
being used for businesses, do they fall underdaheescriteria. Alison Weyher answered
Chapter 7 deals with commercial development andesbelieve it mean new development
and any excising property used for commercial &as/would not be under the new
development regulations. Julie Gardner asked, amypgermits would be governed by the new
regulations but any exciting commercial not in cdiamre would not be enforced. Alison
Weyher answered yes.

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to approve moving to section 7.3.4 of the Development Code. Peter
Swisher seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Fifth Item: Chapter 5 Zone Districts and Regulatiins

Alison Weyher explained we are not changing anghive are leaving all of the same
setbacks, but we are putting them in a chart. &bt listing setbacks separately under each
zone through out the code, we are going to put timeome place on one chart to make it easier
to identify setbacks in each zone.

Gio Melendez asked if the chart would be locatechiapter 5. Alison Weyher answered yes.
Opened to Public

Julie Gardner asked what the setbacks are usedlison Weyher explained setbacks are how

far back from your property line you are allowedtald. Having a chart will make it easier to
find and more user friendly.



Gio Melendez asked if the CC&Rs are less stringjeant the Town Code do they have to
follow the Town Code. Alison Weyher answered yes] added if the CC&Rs are more
stringent than the Town Code the applicant hagt@pproval from the homeowners
association. We try when people have building peymisubdivisions where we know they do
have strict CC&Rs and they enforce them we aslafipdicant before they get their building
permit to give as a letter stating they have apgirbom the home association.

Peter Snisher motioned to accept the changes. Dorothy seconded the motion. Motioned passed
unanimously.

Sixth Iltem: 5.2.1.1 Permitted Uses, 5.2.3.1

Current Language

6. Typical domesticated farm animals, limited @® &nimal points per acre used exclusively
for their care and keeping.

Horses, Cattle 40 points
Llamas, Sheep 20 points
Chickens 5 points

Proposed language:
Move to Chapter 3, SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS and adchas follows:

Domesticated farm animals include horses, cattiegeg, goats, llamas, pigs, chickens and
donkeys. Household animals include dogs and d2ltstted subdivisions are defined as any
division of a tract of land or parcel of land imtmre than four lots for the purpose of
development and zoned R-1.

1. Areas of Francis Town, which have historicélgen agricultural and are not part of platted
subdivisions are allowed to have such domestidatea animals as can be property cared for
on each lot.

2. Areas of Francis Town within platted subdivisare permitted to have two horses or
cattle, or four sheep, goats, llamas or donkey$pkracre devoted to their care, subject to the
CC&Rs of the development. Additional animal daesiimay be approved through the
Conditional Use Process.

3. No more than three household animals are pieunper half-acre lot; however, additional
densities may be approved through the Conditiorsal process.

4. No domesticated farm animals are permittetiénR-2 Zone

Alison Weyher has reviewed Summit County, Coalyiéled Park City codes dealing with
animals. These proposed changes are in harmohythvgir ordinances. Because care of
domesticated farm animals, specifically horses,dmasiged to where most livestock are kept
in barns, fed baled hay rather than pasture gaaskare well cared for by their owners,
communities do not feel the need to restrict thalpers as severely. In addition, Summit
County Animal Control is now under the jurisdictiohthe Sheriff, and when complaints of
mistreatment arise, Animal Control is in a muchtdrgposition to respond than Francis staff.



Opened to Public

Toni Napes-Strickel asked what zone the Wild Willamd River Bluffsdevelopment was in.
Alison Weyher answered zone RA-1. Toni Naples-8#listated you have a development go
up with half-acre lots and it was not clear thatwa house, you do not have a full half acre for
horses and you should not be allowed to have twsedso Alison Weyher stated it is clarified

in the CC&Rs for that development; there are ontyos eight horse lots in River Bluffs.

Gio Melendez suggested changing the verbiage tmaum of a half acre devoted to their
care. Susan Cann and Peter Swisher agreed.

Bill Crystal commented we should table this isso#lumext month so we have more time to
study the issue. Added he does not like to puticisins on landowners. This is a farming and
ranching community and we should not take awayitite to have animals on your property.

Gio Melendez suggested we find out if there is ainiim that the County requires. Alison
Weyher responded the County requires minimum cldcre.

Bill Crystal stated we should get rid of the animpalnt in the Code.

Peter Swisher commented the fact that we caragigdtove Conditional Use Permits for
additional animals make it OK to use this as a liaseand we take the rest of it as it comes.

Gio Melendez added a Conditional Use Permit woetglire a Public hearing and the
neighbors have the opportunity to oppose.

Toni Napes-Strickle stated she thought is was ¢hestrthis was for the R-1, plat lots not for
agriculture.

Alison Weyher read from the Code “1. Areas of [eilaown, which have historically been
agricultural and are not part of platted subdivisicare allowed to have such domesticated
farm animals as can be property cared for on ezch |

Dorothy Sullivan commented she likes the half-ag¢he starting point, also the discretion to
give a Conditional Use Permit.

Gio Melendez feels the way it is written coversrgtlang, it is based on the County Code, and
we can choose to decide when someone comes to aionditional Use Permit. We can
look at each individual case.

Dorothy Sullivan commented that the CC&Rs wouldetakire of the subdivisions.
Gio Melendez motioned to leave as it is proposed, taking the animal points out and table for

further discussion next month. Peter Swisher seconded the motion. Motion passed
unanimously.



Alison Weyher asked that any ideas on the doméstidarm animals be emailed to her.
Seventh Item: 5.2.1.3 Lot, Density and Open Space

Proposed language

The minimum area of any single lot or parcel i900H, sq. ft. with the maximum density being
two (2) dwelling units per acre. Density calcudas shall be determined after the required
easements and rights-of-way have been platted tineroriginal acreage. The maximum
number of lots allowed will be calculated by mulipg the total amount of acreage available
for lots (after the required easements and rightgay have been subtracted) by two. Lot
sizes of 15,000 sq. ft. will only be approved & fbroposed open space is deemed to have a
high value to the community by the Planning Comiuiss High value open space may
include the following uses: agricultural, culturaritage, aesthetic, recreational, or
environmental in nature. All proposed open sp&ed fave a conservation easement and
shall be accompanied by an adequate managemeetagmne including “seed” money for
initial maintenance

Alison Weyher stated the reason for the change a$arify the Town’s goal to have no more
than two lots per acre in the R-1 zone. Currenpiyliaants may feel that they are entitled to an
average of two lots, which is not the Commissio€ouncil’s intent.

Opened to Public
Kit Burton commented we need to pass this.
Jack Gardner also agrees we need to pass this.

Alison Weyher stated we cannot do anything on vilaatbeen approved but will solve
problems in the future.

Peter Snisher motioned to approve the proposed language. Dorothy Sullivan seconded the
motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Eight Item: 5.2.2 Residential Zone
Alison Weyher stated this is to clarify the langea

5.2.2. Residential Zone

Current Language

The R-2 Residential zone is established to proaidesidential environment within the Town,
which is characterized by attractively landscapadls-family residential lots, two family
dwellings and open space. The R-2 zone is notd®e to be an agricultural zone and
development is intended to occur at medium demssitie

5.2.2.1 Permitted Uses

2. Single family dwellings, attached (Owner ocedbduplexes, condominiums, town homes).



Proposed Language

2.2.1 Permitted Uses

The R-2 Residential zone is established to proaidesidential environment within the Town,
which is characterized, by attractively landscagiedle-family residential lots, two family
dwellings, condominiums, town homes and open spabe. R-2 zone is not intended to be an
agricultural zone and development is intended tmoat medium densities.

Alison Weyher stated we have this referenced indifferent sections in the Code, we are
making it consistent so that it clarifies that yare allowed to have two family lots,
condominiums, and town homes and open space.

Gio Melendez asked if number 2 was implying owrszupied duplexes, owner occupied
condominiums and owner occupied town homes. Allatyher answered no we are not
implying that in the code, we do however requiradmminiums to be Conditional Use. We
have affordable housing which is in the R-2 zone;did require that to be owner occupied. As
we talk to people about doing condominium projests have discussed requiring those to be
owner occupied. Since we have not had a condomipiaject come through yet we do not
know how that is going to end up working out. Weéddone affordable housing we are
requiring that to be owner occupied. It is harthéwe a duplex owner occupied on both sides
that is going to be something we are going to lhaweork through as we see it. Alison
Weyher added that the proposed language takeb®woinner occupied.

Opened to Public
No public comments
Dorothy Sullivan agreed the owner occupied shoeldalzen out.

Peter Swisher commented the point of having owneupied duplex is so the owner is on site
to manage the renter.

Dorothy Sullivan commented that if she built a éixpit would be for a rental and for an
investment, not to live in one.

Bill Crystal commented without an owner occupiethseone could come in and build a lot of
rentals. Can understand why owner occupied wamphe code.

Alison Weyher stated the safe guard to that isithatder to build any condominiums you
have to go through the Conditional Use processgabgour Conditional Use Permit and that
permit runs with the development, so even if thginal owners sell, those restriction are still
in place.

10



Bill Crystal asked what happens if we take owneupant out. Alison Weyher answered what
we are concerned about, is we do not want a laegesient population, we want a stable
environment. We can work that through as part ef@onditional Uses Permit It also gives as
flexibility.

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to accept changes in language. Peter Swisher seconded the motion.
Motion passed unanimously.

Ninth Item: 5.2. 1.8 and 5.2.2.6 Yard Requirements

Alison Weyher stated we are not making any chamgeare adding this to incorporate the

Flag Lot Ordinance passed by the Town Council i@72dito the Development Code.

Add:

d. Flag lots may be permitted as a conditionalinghe R-1 and R-2 zones in certain areas of
Francis Town along SR 32, SR 35 and Spring Holland. If the proposed flag lot is on SR
32 or 35, the applicant shall obtain approval fldBDOT prior to receiving Town approval.

No flag lots shall be allowed in any subdivisiom fehich a plat has been recorded prior to the
enactment of this ordinance or for which a plaesorded on or after the date of this
ordinance. . An allowed flag lot shall contaidraveway that enters and exits on a public
road. The driveway shall be a minimum of 30 feewidth. The driveway shall be owned by
the owner of the allowed flag lot which the drivewsa used to access and shall be included as
part of the lot and parcel description of the akolilag lot. Only one lot may be created and
accessed by such a driveway. The maximum lengtieofpole’ shall be 400 feet, and all
homes constructed on flag lots must be within 20 6f a fire hydrant.

Gio Melendez asked if a flag lot was the same kesyhole lot. Alison Weyher answered yes.
Opened to Public

Julie Gardner asked what a flag lot was. Alison Wégyexplained it is a squarish parcel of land
that is accessible only by a long narrow strip legdrom a main road. You have these only in

the older areas of Town not in newer areas.

Gio Melendez motioned to accept as amended. Dorothy Sullivan seconded the motion. Motion
passed unanimously.

Tenth Item: Chapter 6 — new section for Minor Subdvisions

Alison Weyher stated the Fee and Rate Ordinanogvalfor Minor Subdivisions for four lots.
This expedited process is geared to facilitate kssuddivisions of existing property. While
Minor Subdivisions were approved by Francis Towvesal years ago, language was never
added to the Development Code. This languagevesdhat omission.

Proposed Language

11



A Minor Subdivision may contain four lots. Applits for a minor subdivision approval are
required to submit a Concept Plan in accordance 6vit1, and complete all other
requirements of Chapter 6, with the exception thatPlanning Commission may recommend
that the Preliminary Plat be accepted as the Htalif it meets all requirements of a Final
Plat.

Opened to Public
No public comment.

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to approve adding this new section to the Devel opment Code. Gio
Melendez seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Eleventh Item: 6.22.8 Signing and Recording of FirléPlat

Alison Weyher stated this is also a housekeep#eg.it

The current language states: It shall be the respihity of the developer’s licensed title
company to file the original mylar plat with the @ay Recorder within thirty (30) days of the
date of signature.

Proposed Language

It shall be the responsibility of the Town Clerkfile the original mylar. Also, add that the
recording fee shall be the responsibility of theedeper.

Opened for Public Comment

Bruce Riches asked if there is a time limit forttttabe done. Alison Weyher answered yes. 30
days after the Mayor signs it.

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to approve the change. Peter Svisher seconded the motioned.
Motioned passed unanimously.

Twelfth Item: 8.3.4.5 Wetlands and Streams or Riveorridors — Setbacks

Current Language states: Setbacks from Wetlamalsestiend a minimum of one hundred
(100) feet outward from the delineated wetland edgetbacks from stream corridors shall
extend a minimum of one hundred feet outward frbendrdinary high water mark. Setbacks
from irrigation ditches shall extend a minimum iftfyf (50) feet from the ordinary high water
mark.

Proposed Language

Setbacks from Wetlands shall extend a minimum de25 (25) outward from the delineated
wetland edge. (Balance remains as is)

Alison Weyher added the Army Corps of Engineersiirega twenty-five foot setback and that
is an appropriate setback. The county has hadddiGsé&tback but has changed their setback to
40 feet. But as long as we are in agreement wehAttmy Corps of Engineers, we are OK.

Opened for Public Comment

12



No public comment.

Gio Melendez asked is there a reason why the Casmiypre stringent. Alison Weyher
answered probable because on the wetlands issyardaérying to preserve open space and
protect the wetlands. They may have some wetlaraisd some streams and what we are
finding here in Francis is many of our wetlandsiengation induced and the Corps of
Engineers requires you to deed restrict that langhérpetuity. But as the irrigation stops, the
land dries out. The twenty-five feet is the Corpguirement. Gio Melendez asked why we
would not want to preserve more open space.

Bill Crystal commented we do not need to protecterapen space it is just another way to
control someone’s property. We need to protectahdowner’s rights.

Dorothy Sullivan asked does this have to do withtgting the wetlands or making a house
unlivable during a flood.

Alison Weyher explained if you have deed-restrictedlands and the Army Corps has placed
restrictions on the wetlands, that is essentialéydgroperty line, and you need a setback from
that property line.

Gio Melendez asked if someone has a lot with wddamm it, we are saying you cannot build
closer than 100 feet. Alison Weyher explained i yave a wetlands engineer come out and
do a delineation and then you take it to the ArnaydS of Engineers and they approve that,
they make you deed restrict those wetlands for amdryou cannot do anything with those
wetlands. The Corps requires you do have a 25deittack. Alison Weyher recommended our
code be the same as the Army Corps of EngineeisorAlWeyher added the old code of 100
feet could make some lots non-buildable. If thera development where there are significant
wetland and we are worried about the impact ohihweses we may require building pads on
those lots, so we can preserver those wetlandwtmtanner.

Bill Crystal motioned to approve the language for the setbacks for the wetlands. Setbacks from
Wetlands shall extend a minimum of 25 feet outward from the delineated wetland edge, or
further if required by Chapter 5 of the Francis Town Development Code. Peter Swisher
seconded the motion. Motion passed. Voting in favor Bill Crystal, Peter Snisher, Dorothy
Sullivan, and Susan Cann. Voting against Gio Melendez.

Gig Melendez explained he voted against becauseefethe county has gone to the trouble of
reducing their setback from wetlands to 40 feetwadhould not reduce it any further.

Agenda Item Number Six: Discussion on Proposed Zomg Map

Maps were included in the Commissioners packetcapies of the map were passed out to the
public.

Alison Weyher explained the existing zoning maplslealy with property currently within the
Town boundaries. All communities in Utah are regdiby State statute to define a proposed

13



annexation declaration area which serves as trenpalt boundary for the city. Areas within
that area may be annexed into the city, or mayldpwes part of the county, subject to certain
restrictions. The community is able to determimallase and zoning for all property within
annexation declaration area. The attached mdgeiBrst draft of proposed zoning for areas
within the Francis Town Annexation Declaration Aréaecognizes the principles espoused in
the General Plan that the greatest density shaublt the Town core, and that the further away
from the Town center, the more rural the ‘feel’ gladoremain. It establishes an area for R-2
zoning preserves existing commercial zoning andgeizes proposed development. While not
clear on the copies, it is proposed that all avadsn the Town retain their current zoning,
regardless of the proposed future zoning. In aidib guiding future development, the
future-zoning map provides an indication of potaintiensity and land use for those interested
in annexing into Francis Town.

Alison Weyher stated she has had comments abaagtthe sections of the last row, furthest
on the east side and making that more compatilile twe county zoning, making it 1 unit per
40 acres or 1 unit per 100 acres.

Bill Crystal asked how can we discriminate agagsmwheone on the east side verses someone in
the center part of Town. Alison Weyher answeredreason is topography, second reason the
services are located in the center of Town soetser to provide services, the density works
better there, if we get mass transit it will caméhte center of Town but probable will not go

up on the hill. To build a community you need tkiad of density at the center of Town, you
need a place where there are lots of people anthgoe some sort of critical mass to create a
unity there.

Dorothy Sullivan asked once all of this is anneiethat is it. Alison Weyher answered yes,
we cannot annex outside of these boundaries.

Alison Weyher explained we only do annexations witenproperty owner wants to annex

into Town. They have to be adjacent to the curfenwtn boundaries, and then they came to the
Town Council with their petition to annex into thewn. The Town Council can vote to accept
the petition for further consideration or they ckmy it. If the Town Council accepts it, they

can act on it or they can ignore it. If the Townu@oil chooses to act on it they look at the

land, they work with staff and they work with thesfhing Commission, they look at what can
be done with the land. That is where a map like tbimes in, we can say where your 100 acres
is we see this as being more rural, as being 1pemié acres, and it was approved by the Town
and is in the Master Plan. This is a way to keegral feel in the outline areas, keeping the
density in Town.

Gio Melendez asked if the circles on the map ageideline, asked if they could kind of
meander. Alison Weyher answered yes. Gio Melendkedif there was a distance that was
used for the map or did it go to the outskirtssah Weyher explained in making the map she
went to the outskirts where there was exciting &d where there is proposed residential
development. Alison Weyher added she tried to lmmpliance as much as possible with the
current zoning map.

14



Alison Weyher explained on the north where Fraabigts Kamas that is zoned 1 unit per 5
acres and Kamas has the same zoning so we wibrmstent with each other.

Susan Cann asked if we would have any control cat Wappens on the west hills, west of
Hallam Road. Bill Crystal answered that it was ditVasatch County and he thought some
lots had already been approved.

Kit Burton asked if the people north of Lambert asould annex into Kamas. Alison Weyher
explained they are in the Towns annexation arethesdown would have to give approval and
they would have to work with Kamas and get thepragal.

Dorothy Sullivan asked if at the next Planning Cassion meeting are we going to have
Public input on the zoning map and where can tieyhe information. Alison Weyher
explained first the Planning Commission need t®@Bewith passing it then we will put it on
the web site, and have maps available at the Toalhardd we will have a public hearing, we
want input from the public.

Peter Swisher commented initially he likes it hakk it is the right idea as long as we stick to
it as we annex people in. We zone it and then sticke zone.

Dorothy Sullivan commented we draw the line andtb&syis Francis and when it is full, it is
full.

Susan Cann commented she would like to see usairathe hill space; leave the hills as open
as possible. We should not allow any more buildinghe hills that we have control over.

Alison Weyher stated that she and the Mayor havequether a list of properties for sale in
Francis, in Wild Willow there are 41 lots, in RivBluffs there are 67 lots, and in Summer
Haven there 12 lots, there are five other lots mdolown in different locations. That is 125
lots for sale within the Francis Town boundaried #rey are essentially %2-acre lots. Last year
the Town even with the moratorium in place issuédbdilding permits for new single-family
homes, so far this year we have issued only fouding permits. Therefore, we have a large
number of available lots and not a whole lot of dath We need to keep this in mind as we
move forward.

Dorothy Sullivan suggests we study the map untit idanning meeting and put it first on the
agenda next month.

Adjourn

Dorothy Sullivan motioned to adjourn. Peter Swisher seconded the motion. Motion passed
unanimously. Meeting adjourned at 9:25.

15



These minutes were approved as presented approved as amended at
the meeting held June 25, 2008

Susan Cann, Chairman

Susan Moses, Secretary

16



